
*** 
DGS 
1MI Of_l'oUf tilUfT 0 ' 
a l • l ••IH. etllVtC(e 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

* * * 

Design-Build Services 
Bruce-Monroe Elementary School a1 Park View 

Solicitation No: DCAM-17-CS-0023 

Amendment No. 1 
Issued: December 2, 2016 

* * * W£ARt 
WASHIHGf OH 

This Amendment No. I is issued on December 2, 2016. Except as modified hereby, the Request for 
Proposal ("RFP'') remains unmodified. 

Item # l - Pre-Bid Conference Sign-in Sheet and Business Cards (Exhibit 1) 

ltem#2 - A.7 Procurement Schedule 

Add: 

Site Visit 
Meet at the plaza in front of the main entrance 
3560 Warder St, NW 
Washington, DC 20010 

&ucfa al~ 
Brenda Allen 
Chief Contracting Officer 

- December 5. 2016 at 3:00 p.m. 

Date r I 

- [:nd of Amendment No. 001 -



Exhibit 1 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
D EPARTM ENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * 
* * * W~AR~ 
W•SMIHGTO ... 

DGS 
TMI 01 .. A•T .. bl 0' 
GlMIRAl 811l¥1Cl8 

IF YOL' II H'EN'T JO/J\"ED OUR CO'VSTA "ff COVT.-tC1' E UAIL DISTR/Bl TIO\ l.IS1, Pl.EASE CHECK "1\0" 
BELOIJ A \"D JJ E IJILL S E\D >OU A\ /; lf.t/L /\J ITATIO\ TO JOI\ 

Design-Build Services for Bruce-Monroe Elementary School at Park View 
Solicitation No. DCAM-l 7-CS-0023 

Preproposal Conf ere nee 
December 1, 2016 

Sign-in Sheet 

1. Name: & &fJK£ ~1Nl}2 Phone: ZJ1o '&S<l &t 'r5 
Company: /l1 CN 8v 1 k D 
Email Address: 6. (LAo:; rlAI NG:S(.;)M{N&Jll D eoM 

2. 

3. 

4. 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ti..._ NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES JL 0 o 
Type of services performed: -~A..__..f __ <~-----::---:------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ff-trlf;. 

Have you registered for the tact E-Mailing List? YES ~ 
Is your company a certified business enle!JJrise? YES ~ 

NO o 
NO o 

Type of services performed: M ~t'--t~P ~~\~ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?l'} 

Name: t)dl2cJ~~~ Phone: 4 1D ~2 11-<fJL/a 

~~~fi",:'.~~ress: tij~C~uilt~Je;;1;@tW<J f]•nn /v'7 1 C ~ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ¥_NO o 
Is your company a certified business :iterprise? YES o NO ~ 
Type of services performed: _ _ .r~T_f_,__._ft ____ \J ___ _____ _ _ _ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ _ 5-=-....ub ....... ____ _ 

Name: -Sctii11 (1.J '/ Phone: 1. 0 2 S 3 7 - JID7 
Company: mr.~shrcl!~ Oes•91l 
Email Address: ) cu1 r3, ma.r sh,.// rl7rJ~ 4. co IY1 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified bu:tness enterprise? 

YES o NO~ 
YES~ NO o 

Type of services performed: ~lr~r_c._h_: +~e.~c~f .... 1.(1"%(...;..._........._ _ ____ _ _ _ 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ _ ___ _ _ _ 

Page1or9 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL S ERVICES 

*** * * * - * * * WEARE 
W.t.SMIMGTOH 

DGS 
lHl Dl,AJt"fll!Uff 0, 
GUliAAl llRYICH 

1. 

2. 

3_ 

4. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOL\ED OUR COVSTAl\TCON1ACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTJO.'V LIST, PLEASE CHECK "i\0" 
BELOW AND WE JfJLL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

Design-Build Services for Bruce-Monroe Elementary School at Park View 
Solicitation No. DCAM-17-CS-0023 

Preproposal Conference 
December 1, 2016 

Sign-in Sheet 

Name: D l)....J1e--c.- '8~1,C Phone: 2C'Z - oVfx ...,'5?6 -.t 2-o<f 
Company: 73tzL- 4-('-VHrze-c :r~ T-t::-
Email Address: ci ri /.- / _ k/4 1r P< k r= /( ,;;.., .%0 - k.:-+.< .:) -
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO C9""" 
Is your company a certified busiqess enterprise? YES ~ NO o 
Type of services performed: __.{t--'-'-r __.._, _o_.z_c:::--"c:.;'-q="'---'s'---------­
lnterested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ ?--=-(./- 2"'--- ---

Name: 'DAVID ~~Lt,. Phone: U>-z 546 1510 )( U,j 
Company: '&eiL A ~b·~t-s 
Email Address: Ol..vLA] );Jj@.. ~fLL "'"L:rlu.+1 '4M 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO 21' 
Is your company a certified busines~ enterprise? . YES 6 NO o 
Type of services performed: A~d<JVI-( / A..-~ S'.tr~<.q 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~>_v~-------

Name:~~~ Lot?-- Phone: ~/ ~9 -9::Xd, 

company: Bf'~veA r:"~~~~~" 9~~ ~ 
Email Address: ei ii'~,;= W-.L~ - ..;,=~= :== ~ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? ~O o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? ~ NO o 
Type of services performed: ~ VV'4 I Co .+-&<- c..fv:: 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? l:YL-, ~ 

• COVVI 

Have you registerea for the onstant Co tact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES 
YES o 

NO o 
NO g/ 

Type of services performed: _A~f??~W.~v~n:-~L--tV~;.~~~~---------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ .fc;...;o"""g,.:;__ ____ _ 

Page2 of1 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
D EPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * 
* * * W~AR~ 
WASMIHGTOH 

DGS 
TttE O"·" U MIMT 0, 
GINllllAI. IU:Vt Cea 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

If YOL HAVE~··1 JOJ.\ED OUR CO\'STA'VT COVT4CT fl/4/L DISTRJBUTIOS LIST, PLLASECHECK "' \0" 
BELOW A \ 'D JJ £Will S£"1,D YOL A,, £.HAIL l.VVITATIO \ TO JOI'\ 

Design-Build Services for Bruce-Monroe E lementary School at Park View 
Solicitation No. DCAM-17-CS-0023 

Preproposal Conference 
December 1, 2016 

Sign-in Sheet 

Name: G l'Hef'o"' Llec.le r Phone: 202. . 'f{,5 -?07D 
Company: CO)< ,a~ + ~~ arc)..:;k<--k 
Email Address: cuec.k, ( tDc_~-r.~rc..l.7""f-eds. ~ 
Have you registered for the Con~iant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ff"' NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES cg/ 0 o 
Typeofservicesperformed: --'-A~~_J._~~-=orfit~rf...-----~------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? -~ff_"C"_.'..._, _ _ __ _ 

Name: fv1~\1.~ 4<_o-ft Phone: Atlf>. Z'tt-. 'Scb 
Company: HEt-\li"Mt>tM ~ 
Email Address: ll\l,o1t"<! Kil\P-1 ~OA~~ · to '41' 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES .& NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO Jil. 
Type of services performed: ~E..e W\.\t~~~f.J" 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ _ "=>~~~~-----

Name:~~ .fu~h'QQ . Phone: ZcJ2.-$.{\-2S\ I 
Compan~~V'I ~ fto:N,tecl-s 
Email Address: rnroo\iaC!. @Q..ld.f\(\-0.00:>. cncn 
Have you registered for the Constaht Contact E-Mailing List? YES o / NO ~ 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES !!!" NO o 
Type of services performed: _._A._._r.._C)n.......,.A""'kc......,! ....,l.W\Rm:::.......__ -=::....-- - - ---­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _°?-'---'".A~CN..&...-=""------

Name: /lrd .>1,,.
7 

A/Juifn cft ..-...-.._ Phone: ;2/-~ -1/ '-?r-..:? 'l tr -i. /(-

Com?any: ..J-/ ij C°.--, 6 '"? .;;,. /1., , / ,"?.. ~ 
Email Address: J- /11 ,.,, 4-u c C? ,)_ / c ,(,..J-4: 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-MaHfog List? YES JO NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? .t, .I\ YES o NO o 
Type of services performed: t"', ">H , --?-- ~ ~ f iA-t-1 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~~--------

Page3A 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
D EPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * - * * * W~AR~ 
W 4 $MIHGTOH 

DGS 
THI D£ PAJlTMIMT 01' 
OCNe:ftAL U.ft \'IQll 

1. 

2. 

..., 

.) . 

4. 

IF YOU HA J1£\"T JOl\ED OLR co:'>STA \ J lO.\TA( T £ .HAIL DISTRIBVTIO\ LIST. PLEASE CHECK .. "O" 
BEL OW AND »E WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JO/I\ 

Design-Build Services for Bruce-Monroe Elementary School at Park View 
Solicitation No. DCAM-17-CS-0023 

Preproposal Conference 
December 1, 2016 

Sign-in Sheet 

Name: s~~ ~ . Phone: ~ a l\O 1-C{ 3 () L\-U)V 

~~~fi~~~res~~~=e:;f{~rvi 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO []../ 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO o 
Typeofservices performed: ~E:J\~C,"""'-~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? f2'1 \ffie.. 

Name: S\e~9*1=-f\ Phone: aud.~q~ 1 S"~3 
Company: ~ [e,,!;_7 ~ M~f l:oe, , l"S?& r,') 
Email Address: o..- . ~-\\- • 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- ailing List? YES . 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES J 
Type of services performed: \'<\?(> fFP <:115,1\e.e~~ 

NO o 
NO o 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontracto r? s::t;c-.o'tr Cl c t"ur 

Name: ,.(CT c.. R. Nv u. ~S I Phone: 'SO I <fY 9 lo I ( 
Company: 01 P £,N ("1 t tJ ~;r;:1i< (/\J C7 
Email Address: e; '2.. , V\ o u. ,,.,. ~ 
Have you registe ed for the Constant Conta t E- ailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterpt,· e? / 

NO o 
o ~ 

Type of services performed: 50 Y-v4--( C._i v 1 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcon ~ctor? ---'-?Y ..... v.'-'-8.__ _ _ _ _ 

Company: A~T En:»"•"":l 
Email Address: ~,r11•C>~~• ...,.."'=> · c:..d"""' 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES o NO if 
YES if NO o 

Type of services perfonned: _ _.S..,,v"""r->1--=--ry#-A-/ -=co;;...·v...;...t'-'\'--- --- - --
Interested in bidding as a p1ime or a subcontractor? __ .S_IJ_iS ____ _ 
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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
D EPART MENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * ·-- * * * WEARE 
WA$MIHGTOH 

DGS 
THE Dl .. AATMINT 0, 
OliN lll:AI. lllWICla 

1. 

IF .-Ol' /IA J'£ \' 'T JO/.\ED OUR CO\STAS T CO\ 'TACT E'tf-Ul DISTRIBC:TIO\ LIST, PLEASE CHECK .. ,\ O" 
BELOW AND WE JHLL SE~D l'Ol' A\ E.HAIL INVITATIO\' TO JOT,\' 

Design-Build Services for Bruce-Monroe Elementary School at Park View 
Solicitation No. DCAM-17-CS-0023 

Preproposal Conference 
December 1, 2016 

Sign-in Sheet 

ame: l2: l t- 'f- ~ c H. r,if, 1 \)~ Phone: 'k i. . -, S>P> . -Z--0 '3 / 

Company: l ~Tut> l D A r-t.KL n-cr; 
Email Address: ti-~c. 1-tt--l~ l CE-1\--(? !\.TV! D\ o A~HtTl(:.c. T'1>· {ofr\ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o 
NO o Is your company a certified business enterprise?! ~ YES~ 

Type of services performed: A/ b t t ~ L_[).be-
Interested in bidding as a prime ~r a subcontractor? ---'--S_u_tt_,.... _ _ __ _ 

2. Name: R;. I \...,l, C:., \ MO~~ Phone: -SO\- °t b S-Scx:9o 
Company: ?-6.~\:::. LE'~ 4 ~ f a..-c...,1 P..N-~ ~S7 ,Ne_ 
Email Address: "1 e-, Mo~~ C.o?-y .. '(II'~ 1 i 1 ,....\ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO P"' 
Type of services performed: Ct:> L 
Interested in bidding as a prim_e_o_r_a_s~ub=c~o-n"-tr-a-ct_o_r?-. -__,~....-p_-,-"""---e---

3. Name: \IJ\ \\Le., f)Oc.u. Y\V\ Phone: 3o I· 33] -0lL (J;; 
Company: COA;k'k( if W \LL-I.I\ M) WV\) Muc.l)o n 
Email Address: \Mtq;· ""v- @ c.u ... ld1 ,,,,) lC1e<&\ , 1,&r 
Have you registered for the Constant ContJct E-Mailing List? YES o NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o 
Type of services performed: ----~W"'--'-~-----------
lnterested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~ 'f I L'.V\ F 

4. Phone: 202. ~'39~-t t/4C 
Company:_~---""-'-----~~------------
Email Address: J2o'1'. CC)/"1 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o 
Type of services performed: ---"A_._,,,,,r?..,,.l"""~ ..... \tr ........ c ..... t =u AJ2E......._ __ ---,,.o:--_ _ _ _ _ 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __.2...........,Th-"-'-'1a: .......... - _ _ _ _ 

Page S ot} 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
D.EPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * - * * * WEARt 
WASMINGTOH 

DGS 
THll 01111.U.'UHNT OF 
QDUAL llAYICCI 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

IF mu HAJ'£\' 'T JOJ'VED OUR CO\STA,\ 'T CO.\'TACT E."tt~ll DISTRIBUTIOS LIST. Pl.EASE CHECK " \0" 
BELOW ..t \'D If..£ H-ILLSb,'\D YOl.' A\' E.U..f/l l .'WITATIO\'TO JOI.\ 

Design-Build Services for Bruce-Monroe Elementary School at Park View 
Solicitation No. DCAM-17-CS-0023 

Preproposal Conference 
December 1, 2016 

Name: 202...116C\ 4SC\ l 
Company: _ _ --+-_..i.:::1...L""""'-''--.....?.oL.l...!=::3-----"'"""-l:~~----------
Email Address: :::::,.~ U · C.t11 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES )it. NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES JI( NO o 
Type of services performed: 4 c_ ~ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 3'5\ t:J\ & 
Name: ~O--/() l i I ~+- Phone: '2-D<..1.;~l-1 ~C !!. 
Company: ___ ____ -4----.---------~-----
Email Address: W 1 <Y W~nv\A4A("'C..0'1\. ':.-1\t.k 1 ON ' ""C>"""""-

Have you registere& or the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES a-- NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO o 
Type of services performed: C3:-:>c_ 
Interested in bidding as a prim_e_o_r....;a=s~u-b-co_n_t-ra-c-to_r_?_z:-~~-"""--c::--~----

Name :-4-"'°'4~,_...,'-"'-j~---'L.....1._,_.,.'+"~--­
Compan y :4.11~~~1-i;~-!=-l+'L-Lll~..:...+~-1---"":..1£..1~"""-"....lll::JE:..f(,~--
Email Address: "'-
Have you registered for the Constant Contac -Mailing List? YES "tl' NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES .i;;r NO o 
Type of services performed: _ _ rn~E~P__.±.._.F,__._f> _____ _ _ _ _ 
interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? -~~~"'~& ___ _ _ _ 

Name: Phone: -------- - ----- ------ --Company: _____________________ _ _ 

Email Address: 
--------------------~ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES o 
YES o 

NO o 
NOD 

Type of services performed:--------------- -­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? - - --- ---

Page(Q_ofq 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
D EPARTM ENT OF GENERAL SERV ICE 

*** * * * * * * WEARE 
W 45MINGTOH 

DGS 
TNI OIPA."T .. llU O' 
OI NI U l lllll:VICll 

l. 

IF Wl HA J f. \ ' T JOJ,\f.D Ol R CO\STA \I COVTACT EilAIL DISTRIBU110,\ LI!)/, PLEASE. l llECK " \{)" 
BELOW A \ D 111: JJ /U St:\'D roe IN fl/All. /NV/TA TIO/\," TO JO/i'-t 

Design-Build Services for Bruce-Monroe Elementary School at Park View 
Solicitation No. DCAM-17-CS-0023 

Preproposal Conference 
December 1, 2016 

Sign-in Sheet 

Name:_....:..u...-~-'!..---+----~-- Phone: 2DQ- 5;)5- J11} ~ 
Company:_ .................. ......__...... ......... ~ ........... ~----.--.--+------------------
Email Address:~-=o<:;.A!'--=-~~:...:..i..~~..;._--=-~-' (.:....8--=-A _____ __ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ':14 NO o 
Is your company a certified bu? ness enterprise? YES o NO iS:l 
Type of services performed: .-...Lt ...... ~ ...... b-~~.J.,;_...._K-___ _ ___ __ _ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? S A a:Y''"' c h;r--

2. Name:\<~.;,~~' Phone: ~~~"\«..\. .. ~~~~.\. \~ 
Company: ~ "E~;.,._.-t ~ 

Email Address: ~S. @ ,,.,..ce - ~c. . ~"" 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~Yo o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES Q"""" NO o 
Type of services performed: _.;...t" ..... J; ___ }>..___,., __ *_.___~,,__ ________ _ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 5\">h 

3. ~ame: Vuv1-£lv? J f{Atr!NMM-- Phone: 2/J L /,3 k Liff ( 

4. 

Company: /3i'R.. /"'?,,,k,n ~ I 
Email Address: v:rR'W};Fty,t4"'" <LBJ." /nt' t-1.11"'11"~ . . L-Pr 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES d' NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES (d' 0 o 
Type of services performed: _.._7...,./_'f_n<J_L-______ --,-_____ _ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ ........... ~;_l~''-~-"--------

Nan1e: Phone: 
------------------~ ---------Company: ______________________________ ____ _____ ~ 

Email Address: 
----------------------------------------~ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES D 

YES o 
NOD 
NO o 

Type of services perfom1ed: ----------------------------­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?-------------

Page 1.o~ 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * 
* * * WEARE 
WASMIHG1'0H 

DGS 
THI OU 1AftTMltrjT 01" 
GINIJllAI. llftVICll 

IF 'fOU HAVC\ '1'JO/ ,\£D O{ R CO\STA\TCO\TACT DIM/ n!STR/Bl TIOV l .IST, PLEASE CHECA .. ,0 .. 
BF.LOH A \D IJE WILL SE\D l'OL A\ HU 111. /\'VJTAT/O\ TO JOI\ 

Design-Build Services for Bruce-Monroe E lementary School at Park View 
Solicitation No. DCAM-17-CS-0023 

Preproposal Co of ere nee 
December 1, 2016 

Sign-in Sheet 

1. Name: Sb:..p~ 1>a.1t\ Phone: 2.C>2. ·£{()0-Zl8P> 
Company: EC~ Cgd~\ Sc.111.f« l . p1 v: 
Email Address: ~c:&t\ e. c=Qhv.Mi'tt<.. CO\M 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES !ill' 0 o 
Type of services performed: C.?:>E. ~\<.c\o , ~Y\\l\"40/\~\ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~'hcc;r-.~ ... 

2. Name: [du./'" ~().. Phone: 7-0"l - Z'°IY- 510 \ 
Company: C,h '" be Y"!?; .. Le. 1..h "~ ' Av- .... ~ ~ 

3. 

4. 

EmailAddress: f'!. vJ.rl ~- ,. .,.,e ··r~" "" 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 
Type of services performed: f\ ,,. '-~ "' - 1.J" ' 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? (""' ~ e 

Name: Phone: 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~- -~~~~~~~ 

Company:~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
Email Address: 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact £-Mailing List? 
ls your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES D 

YES o 
NO o 
NO o 

Type of services performed: - - ------- - - --- - --
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

Name: Phone: 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~- -~~~~~~-

Company: _ _____________________ _ 

Email Address: 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact £ -Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES D 

YES D 

0 0 

NO o 
Type of services performed: - - - - - - ----- - - - - -­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? --------

PageQorq 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
D EPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * 
* * * WEARE 
W A SMIN GTON 

DGS 
THI 01,AIUMIHT 0' 
QIN U IA\. IUVICl t 

I. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

IF mu llAVEl\''T JOIVED OlR COYST.4 \TCO\TACT EM:tll DISTRIBUTUJ'i I/SI. Pl E1t.W: CHECK "\0" 
BELO WA \D WE IHLL SE\D >Ol A\ f. '11/L /\l' ITA TIO\ TO JOI\ 

Design-Build Services for Bruce-Monroe Elementary School at Park View 
Solicitation No. DCAM-17-CS-0023 

Preproposal Conference 
December 1, 2016 

Sign-in Sheet 

atne:~~~~:i,.x...1-::....:.=:::~--- Phone:(202) 552 - 138'' 
Company:_...L...:::..-+--LL-........,l4;.._~-=-~r---+---------
Email Add ress:--1-.,L....31!'-L-L..u.<>.!'-l-_..-'J'""-'-_,_.."""""'....__=='--'.....;G:....:..0 .....;r'Y)...:.....:... ____ _ _ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO~ 

Is your company a certified bus~c::~s er\terprise? YES 8""' NO o 
Type of services performed: C 11/1 \ as1~ h +-
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcon actor? 5 b c© \ii ctw 

" l')\A ' 

Have you registered fort e Constant Contact E-Mailing List? NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? NO o 
Type of services performed: _ _ ?~~-~---------------­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? - - ---- --

Name: Phone: --- - ---- ---- - - --------Company: ________________ _ ____ _ _ 

Email Address: 
--------------------~ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES D 

YES o 
NOD 
NOD 

Type of services performed: - ----------------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ ______ _ 

Natne: ______________ Phone: _______ _ 
Company: _ _ ___________________ _ _ 

Email Address: 
--------------------~ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES D 

YES o 
NOD 
NOD 

Type of services performed:-----------------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ _ ____ _ _ 

Page9_or q 



21 :CENTURY I IMPl!.OVJNC VlllA., PUBLIC 

SCHOOL FUND SCHOOL FACILITIES 

Mary Filardo 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

1

1816 12th Streel, NW 
Thurgood Marshall Center • Washington, DC 20009 
P 1202-745·3745 e)(f 11 F 1202-745·1713 
E lrnfilordo@2lcsf.org W lwww.21csf.org 

Daniel Blair 

202.548.7570 204 
dan el.bla1r@BELLarch1tects.com 
wv.tw.BELLarchltects.com 

1228 9th Street NW Washington, DC 20001 

MARK BARGAS 
Vice P1esid<' 11 Of Construct10f) 

Mike O'Quinn 
Senior Project Manager 

Coakley & Williams Construction, Inc. 
7475 Wisconsm Avenue, Surte 900 
Bethesda, Mor"(land 2o814 

301.963.5000 main 
301.337.0226 cell 
301.963.9779 fax 
moquinn@coakleywilliams.com 

coakleywilliams.com 

cameron uecker 

cox graae spack 

AMTLLC * * * -A DC Certified Business Enterprise CONSULTING ENGINEERS 
AND LAND SURVEYORS 

PATRICK CRUZ 
E\'C/\l:ER 

#LZ70449072016 

PHO \ £ 202-289-4$45 F IX 201-189-5051 I \H/lpcru~"1mtmgi11enl11g.cum 
10 G STREET. NE. SUITE 410 • WASHINGTON. DC 10001 

T. David Bell A 

202.548. 7570 201 
dav1d.bell@BELLarchitects.com 
www.BELLarchitects.com 

1228 9th Street NW Washington, DC 20001 

~ 
BROUGHTON 
CONSTl'IUCTION COMl'ANY, LLC 

JEFF PLOTZ 

4832 Nannie Helen Burroughs Ave NE 
Washington. DC 20019 
0 202 589 0066 
F 202-589-006 ~ 
c. 443-842-0686 

807 E Baltimore Street 
Baltimore. MO 21202 
0. 410-244-5508 
F 410-244-5509 

Pre-Construct1vn Manager 
1plotz4tbroughtoncoostruct1on com 

Bill Conkey, AIA 
Architect 
Associate 

William E. Simons 
Senior Vice President 

Coakley & Williams Construction, Inc. 
7475 Wiscons.in Avenue, Suite 900 
Beth~. Mor"(land 2o814 

301.9635000 main 
240.200.106od1rect 

301343.3305 cell 
301.963 .9779 fax 
bsimons@coakleywilliams.com 

coakleywilliams.com 

. . . . . . . . ..... . . . . . . . . . ... . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . .... . .... . . . . . . . . . . . 
bconkey@dlrgroup.com 
o: 202/393-6445 

~ DLR Group I Sorq 
Archhtclure En1ineering Planning Interiors 



STEPHEN F. PATT, P.E. 
President 

C: 571-238-0077 
spatt@ecslim1ted.com 

ECS CAPITOL SERVICES, PLLC 
G•ot0<:hnlc1i • Construction Matortals • Environmental • Facilities • Code Compliance 

655 15th Street, NW Lobby Level Washington, DC 20005 
T '>f\2-400-2188 • F 202-478-1831 

www ecshm1ted.com 

~~ 
Global Engineering Solutions~ 
of Washington DC 

Abdullah Ayaii 

Director of Operations 

Senior Associate 

AbdullahA@theges.com 

5225 Wisconsin Ave., NW 

Suite 300 
Washington, DC 20015 

202-495-7746 office 

202-495-7747 fax 

202-412-4022 cell 

www.THEGESDC.com 

HENRY ADAMS 
CO"ISl! I I I '\(, I• NC~l'.\Fl RS 

Mark S. Scott 
.\fanaging Dirutorof llNsinm Dmlop111en/ 

mscori@'henryadam>.com 

Iu<XJ \ 'ermonc A,·enue, 1'\X' 

Suite 230 
Office (202) 450-5~98 
:\tobile (443) 812-2180 
"'''"henryadams.com \'\'asfungton. DC 20005 

Rick Harlan Schneider, AIA, APA, LEED 
Principal 

RSchneider@ISTUDIOarch1tects.com 
Direct: 202 445 8325 

c 
0 

1605 Connecticut Ave #200 Washington DC 20009 
T: 202 758 2037 F; 202 758 2035 

Jan Bigas 
Project Designer 

Marshall Moya Design, LLC 
2201 Wisconsin Ave, NW, #305 
Washington DC, 20007 

jan@marshallmoya.com 
www.marsha 11 moya .com 
P: 202.537 1107 

M Richnrd-on. l'h D. 
Prt: 1dt"Dl 

• p I 11" 
E 1 I I 
f UH 17 !)'1 

I I 111 ,J !I 

¥. ww.rdu<"ationaJs}-stemspJanning.conl 

Global Engineering Solutions~ 
of Washington DC 

Suren Gosine 

Senior Marketing Coordinator 
Associate 

SurenG@theges.com 

ARCHITECTS 
WWV. HGAARCH COM 

GAVIN 0. MYERS, AIA 
PRINCIPAL 

GAVIN MYERSiiHGAARCH.COM 

22630 DAVIS ORIVE, STE 175 
STERLING VA 20164 

VIRGINIA WASHINGTON DC MARYLAND 

703.437 6600 202.393. 1 316 301 .972.3286 

RO SITA TAYRANI 

Mariaging Member 

M C ENGINEERS, LLC 

4345 ebraska A,·enue \\' 
Washington DC 20016 

T: 202-244-8880 E:-.t. 20 

F: 202-244-8881 
rtayrani(t1 mce-dc.com 

N EWMAN ARCH ITECTS 

MAX ASARE RA lEED AF BD•C 

md'are a.newmancrch1tec.ts com 

1r ,~ ll<t ~treet NW Suite M 

Woshinglon. DC 20007 

direct 70i 838 945C 

01/ICr 70} 52~ 2726 



Q ys 1ER, ! Mus, P ETzor o & A ssoc1A rEs, LLC 

CIVIL ENGINEERS • LAND PLANNERS • LAND SURVEYORS 
11327 Amherst Avenue, Suite A • Wheaton, Maryland 20902 

Peter Noursi, P.E. 
Principal 
peter. noursi@oipengineering.com 
301-949-2011 
301 -949-2013 (fax) 

www.oipengineering.com 

• ... 
S ETTY 
5185 MacArthur Blvd. 

Suite 220 
Washington, DC 20016 

Mechanical Inc. 
Vincent J. Browning - PresidenJ 

2902 Bladensburg Road. N.E. 
Washington, D.C. 20018 
office 202-636-9451 
cell 202-330-2090 
fax 202-636-9458 
emaiJ vjbrowning@mnechanical.com 

Sierra T. Nguy"n 

AssocitJte Director of Busmess Oeveolopm@nt 

P: 202-393-1523 
C: 703-340-6033 
F: 202-315-3059 
E: sierra.nguyen@setty.com 

QU INN EVANS 
\R I ITlCTS Mechanical I Electrical I Plumbing I Fire Protection I L£EO I Modeling 

Commissioning I Master Controls Integration I Sustainable Design 
Forensic Engineering I Project Management I Building Sciences Design-Build 

M • RCOS MOLIN• 

MACK NG AT 

2121 WARD PLACE, NW, 4TH FLOOI! 

W•SHIHGTOH, OC 20037 

0 202 298 6700 

0 202 59 2511 

WWW QUIN,.EVAHS.COH 

Edwin Roa, MBA 
Marketing Dir ctor 

DC CBE Arm LSD10848122018 
"1001 MB '-ert1f d 1 l88 

Architecture 

~ SOLTESZ DC, LLC 
ROXANA A ROMAN, PE 

rroman@solteszdc com 

1325 G Street, NW, Suite 500 Wash ngton, DC 20005 
202 552 7386 407 276 1779 

SHlnberg. LeVlNOS 

edwm@sh1nberglevmas cofl" 
202 244 5101 x238 
www sn nberglev nas com 

5101 Wisconsin Avenue NW 310 
Washington DC 20016 

5503 Burling Court 
Bethesda. MD 20817 

Planning Interiors 


